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____________________________________________________________________________ 

The following clarification questions were asked during the optional pre-bid walk through at 
Bauder Elementary on February 12, 2020: 

1) Can the estimated square footage be provided by the District for the area of flooring 
to be abated at Bauder? 

 
Please see the updated diagram of Bauder Elementary included with this 
addendum as Exhibit A.  The square footage provided by the District is an 
estimate only.  Contractors are responsible for obtaining exact measurements. 

 
2) Will room 128 noted on the previously provided drawing be included in the scope?   

 
No.  This room will no longer be part of the scope of this IFB.  Abatement of this 
room shall not be included in Contractor’s pricing.  Please see the updated 
diagram of Bauder Elementary included with this addendum as Exhibit A.   

 
3) Is only a portion of the flooring in room 14 (noted as the music room on the drawing) 

requiring abatement? 
 

Flooring in Room 14 at Bauder Elementary will include the removal of all flooring 
and mastic in the entire room even though only half of it has ACM mastic. 

 

 



4) Will the shelves in room 14 be removed by the District prior to abatement?  Or is this 
a responsibility of the awarded Contractor? 
 

If the shelving units currently in room 14 of Bauder Elementary need to be 
removed, the District will be responsible for their removal. 

 
5) The IFB document identified there were only trace amounts of mercury in the Lincoln 

Auxiliary gym floor.  Can the District confirm and also provide surveys for Lincoln and 
Bauder? 

 
The IFB indicated trace amounts of mercury containing material in the Lincoln 
auxiliary floor, it has been confirmed the amount is above trace amounts.  Please 
see the results for both Lincoln and Bauder provided as Exhibits B and C of this 
addendum. 

 

No clarification questions were asked during the optional pre-bid walk thru conducted at Lincoln 
Middle School. 

 


